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BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE - BUILDING THE NATION
CIN: U45400DL2014G0I1269062

(A Government of India Enterprise)

BHARATMALA

ROAD TO PROSPERITY

Tender ID: 2021_NHIDC_646533_1

Name of Work:

Amendment No. - IV

Construction, Supply, Transportation,

Date: 08.10.2021

Installation, Testing and

Commissioning of Steel Pontoons and Gangways using suitable Steel Enveloped HDPE /
FRP floating material for providing floating Terminal facilities at various locations on
NW - 2 (Brahmaputra River) on EPC mode.

Ref:

Following amendments are being carried out:

NIT & RFP document uploaded on CPP Portal on 03.09.2021.

Sr.

No Reference Clause As Existing As Modified
The complete BID document can be
viewed / downloaded from official T.he com/ple(’;e BIID docunfwent can t_)e
webstte of NHIDCL v1ewe_d ownloaded from official
http://www.nhidcl.com and \rqlt?;??/l\t;ww nhidcl c(:)fm NHIZC;I&
i www.eprocure.gov.in from 03.09.2021. ' X -
1 Para-3, NIT of RFP, Bid must be submitted online only at Www.eprocure.gov.in from 93.09.2021.
Pg-05 www.eprocure.gov.in from 03.09.2021 Bid must be submitted online only at
15 1'1 102021‘ (ubto 1100 H'rs ‘IST) www.eprocure.gov.in from 03.09.2021
S : . | to 20.10.2021 (upto 1100 Hrs IST).
Bids received online shall be opened Bid ved online shall q
on 12.10.2021 (at 1130 Hrs IST). cs recetved anline stial be opene
(As per Amendment No. Il on 21.10.2021 (at 1130 Hrs IST).
. Last date of Request for BID
9 S1h5 Section-7, Data Document. 11.10.2021 at 1100 HRS. Last date of Request for BID
eet of RFP, Pg-49 (As per Amendment No. Il Document. 20.10.2021 at 1100 Hrs.
5 | 16 Section7, Data | po Due Date 110.2021 upto 100 | iy 10 pate, 20.10.2021 up to 11.00
Shechot RFP’ Pg-49 (As per Amendment No. -llI) Hrs.
4 1.8, Section-7, Data ? 2?”;”8) (;fz Igczrugzlc;alljthl(?ifgo\r/ﬁgue Opening of Technical BIDs at venue
' Sheet of RFP, Pg-49 ( As ber Amén d.ment No. -III). " | 211.4(i). 21.10.2021 up to 11:30 Hrs.

Other entries shall remain same.

General Manager (T)
Infrastructure
Email: gm.infra@nhidcl.com




